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6858 GLENWOOD AVENUE
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June 5th, 1940,

Dr. Forrest Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Dr, Allen:

I am writing to you at this time to inquire
if a film was made of the game in your very successful National
Collegiate Basketball Tournament, If this were done, would
vou be willing to co-operate with us in working up a series of
articles that I have in mind might be possible from such a
film,

If a film was not made, have you any suggestions
for technical articles dn basketball?

Yours very truly,
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Alice K., Griffith, ~

AKG-MC



